THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: August 24, 2020

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, department heads, campus
ministers, parish and school staff

From: Tom Aisthorpe, Advertising Manager, The Georgia Bulletin

Re: Ads for Archbishop Gregory Hartmayer’s Pallium Special Edition

A Pallium Mass for Archbishop Gregory J. Hartmayer, OFM Conv., will be held
Wednesday, Oct. 7, at St. Peter Chanel Church in Roswell.

The Georgia Bulletin invites you to participate with an advertisement of
congratulations for a special commemorative issue to be published on Oct. 15.

The pallium is a liturgical vestment made of white wool that symbolizes a
bishop as the Good Shepherd and Jesus, who was crucified for the human
race. Pope Francis grants this vestment to newly appointed archbishops within
the previous year. The Holy Father in Rome celebrated the Mass in late June.

Please see the attached flyer for prices and additional information. The deadline
for ads is Thursday, Oct. 1.

If you have any questions, please contact The Georgia Bulletin at
TAisthorpe@georgiabulletin.org or (404) 920-7441.



https://georgiabulletin.org/news/2020/07/pope-at-pallium-mass-world-needs-to-pray-more-complain-less/
https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/Pallium-Mass_Advertising-Sheet.pdf
mailto:TAisthorpe@georgiabulletin.org

